



### Giovanni Iaselli

**Partner**

giovanni.iaselli@dlapiper.com

**Milan**

T: +39 02 80 618 1

F: +39 02 80 618 201

Giovanni Iaselli is a Partner in the Tax Department and is based in the Milan office.

He has gained significant experience in the national and international taxation areas and is head of the development of the VAT and indirect taxation team.

Moreover, he has acquired a considerable expertise in tax litigation working on direct and indirect taxation matters at a national and international level.

- Tax

English Italian

## LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- Italian

---

## Professional Qualifications

- Avvocato admitted to the Milan Bar

## Prior Experience

- May 2019 - to date: DLA Piper, Milan – Partner
- May 2016 - May 2019: DLA Piper, Milan – Lead Lawyer
- 2008 - Apr. 2016: DLA Piper, Milan – Senior Associate
- 2002 - 2008: Deloitte - Studio Tributario e Societario, Milan

## Education

- Law degree, University of Naples Federico II

- Master in Tax Law at the School of Economics of II Sole 24 Ore in Milan
- VAT Course at Deloitte European Training Center
- M&A Transactions and Their Regulations Course at the Bocconi University in Milan

## INSIGHTS

---

### Publications

#### **VAT Monthly Alert October 2020**

2 November 2020  
VAT Monthly Alert

A summary of important VAT developments with implications for cross-border business operations.

---